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From: SouthamptonMediaRelations@notes.cc.sunysb.edu
Sent by: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, November 30, 2009 11:04AM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 4, issue 14

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

11/30/09-12/6/09; vol. 4, issue 14
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It’'s a Winter Windmill Wonderland

Stony Brook Southampton
invites all our friends and neighbors

to join us as we celebrate the annual

Lighting of the Windmill
Friday, December 4 ¢ 5:00 to 7:00 pm

Enjoy hot cocoa and cider, holiday treats,

and crafts for the children.

Admission is free.

Everyone is welcome.
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Also... Your stomach is full and the weather is cool, but the semester isn’t over yet!
International-themed dinners will be served for the next two weeks in the Student Center Café. We hope you enjoy them!
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Monday, 11/30

Christmas in Russia
Scribes Creative Writing Club Meeting, 7:30 p.m., Writing Center (Library). Explore your creative side through writing!

Tuesday, 12/1

Christmas in the Caribbean

Board of Finances Meeting, 6 p.m., Library 132. If you’re interested in budgeting or starting a club, stop

by!

“Science & Spirituality: Exploring New Pathways of Sustainability,” 7 p.m., Library. Professor, shaman and environmental activist Peter Maniscalco and
environmental educator Scott Carlin will address the separation of human nature and Mother Nature, and its effect on climate change.

Wednesday, 12/2

Christmas in Australia

Interviewing Workshop, 1 p.m., Special Events Room. Come learn the “dos” and “don’ts” of the interview process. You never know when you’ll need them! Contact
Rene Andersen at (631) 632-5110 for more information.

Mindfulness Meditation, 1 p.m., Windmill. Reduce your stress from this busy time of the year with no more than an hour of meditation.

Conservation Club Meeting, 1:30 p.m., Student Center Café.

Writers Speak: “MFA Students & Alumni Reading,” 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Writers Speak is presented by Southampton's MFA in Writing and Literature
program. Events are free and open to the public.

Southampton Gaming League Meeting, 8 p.m., LL Shelter Island. Get your game on!

Thursday, 12/3

Three Kings Day

Paper Mache Party, 7 p.m., LL Amagansett. Hosted by R.A. Frank.
Media Night, 7:30 p.m., LL Mattituck. Viewing of The Godfather.

Friday, 12/4

Chinese New Year

Windmill Lighting, 5-7 p.m., starting in CH Lobby. See graphic above.

SoMAS Lecture: “Inside Worms' Worlds: Nutrient Cycling in the Seabed,” 7:30 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. This lecture will be presented by Dr. Robert Aller,
Distinguished Professor of Marine Science. A reception will follow.

Arts & Crafts Night, 8 p.m., LL Sagaponack. Come tie-dye a shirt, make a bracelet, or have fun with some glitter! Hosted by R.A. Flo.

Saturday, 12/5

Ramadan
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Board Game Night, 8 p.m., LL Greenport. Come play a few of the classics.

Sunday, 12/6

Al-Hijra (Islamic New-Year)
Media Night, 9 p.m., LL Amagansett. Viewing of The Godfather Part I.

Did You Know?

A Helping Hand for the Holidays: Donation boxes for local charities and needy families can be found in the Student Center Tree House Lounge and Atlantic Hall
Lobby from 9 a.m.-5 p.m. Items being collected include new or slightly used clothing, nonperishable food and toys. Please spare what you can and lend a helping hand
this holiday season.

Book Buy-Back will take place December 15t through the 17% and on December 215 from 11 a.m.-3:30 p.m.

In the News
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Stony Brook Southampton Campus Rake-In for the ...
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YouTube (Credit: Jessica Adamowicz)

Stony Brook Southampton "Rake-In" for the Environment
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nV0sCkBuv7E
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SBSouthampton

This is Stony Brook Southampton's official weekly newsletter. Once a week not enough? Follow Stony Brook Southampton events daily on
Twitter. Go to http://www.twitter.com/SBSouthampton.

contact: Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu te include your news and events in
next week's edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Student Assistant Writers: Jessica Adamowicz and Nicole Laible.

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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